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From: info

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 10:10 AM

To: docmanager

Subject: FW: OECD Joint Network of Senior Budget and Health Officials on Fiscal
Sustainability of Health Systems, Vilnius, Lithuania 25-26 April 2019

Attachments: Registration Form -25-26 April 2019- Joint Network of Senior Budget and Health

Officials docx; COM-DELSA-GOV-A(2019)2 - Agenda CESEE Health - Vilnius 25-26-
Apr-19 - ENG short (003).pdf
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From: Caroline.PENN@oecd.org <Caroline.PENN@oecd.org>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:11 PM

Cc: Andrew.BLAZEY @oecd.org; Chris JAMES@oecd.org; Wojciech.ZIELINSKI@oecd.org; Lyora.RAAB@oecd.org;
Helene.LECONTE-LUCAS@oecd.org

Subject: OECD Joint Network of Senior Budget and Health Officials on Fiscal Sustainability of Health Systems, Vilnius,
Lithuania 25-26 April 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of the OECD, please could you direct this message to the relevant recipient within the Ministry of Health,
ideally a senior official with responsibility for budgeting and planning.

**#*************t**********l#*****t********************l*‘*********************tt**************

*it******t***#**********#******************t*****l***#**

OECD Joint Network of Senior Budget and Health Officials on Fiscal S ustainability of
Health Systems

25-26 April 2019,Vilnius, Lithuania

Dear Colleagues,

Following our save-the-date email, it is our pleasure to send you further information for this meeting, which will take
place at the Artis Centrum Hotel, http://www.artis.centrumhotels.com/, Totoriu str. 23 LT01120, Vilnius, Lithuania,
including a draft Agenda.

The aim of this Joint Network is to encourage policy dialogue between participating health and budget/finance
officials. International partners will also be actively involved. The theme of the meeting is how to increase efficiency
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- of public spending in healthcare. This theme encompasses topics, ranging from: decentralisation, counteracting
corruption, introducing performance budgeting, implementing spending reviews and the use of performance
information.

Some funding for delegates (maximum two delegates — one from MoH and one from MoF) from non-OECD member
countries could be available, to ensure representation from health and finance ministries. In cases where funding
may be needed, please indicate it during registration. Specifically, funding covers an economy airfare, terminal
charges and a per diem for the hotel accommodation. This funding will occur after the meeting and will be based on
OECD estimates of the costs. Full details of the funding/administrative arrangements can be provided to you after
you have registered for the meeting.

To register, please complete the attached registration form and send it to Helene.Leconte-

Lucas@oecd.org before Wednesday, 27 March 2019.

For hotel reservations, please send an email with the Subject: “OECD” directly to the Artis Centrum Hotel,
artis@centrumhotels.com , {Single room, 95 EUR; Double Room 105 EUR). This price is guaranteed only for the
bookings made directly via e-mail before 27 March 2019.

Simultaneous interpretation into English and Russian will be provided at the meeting.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Andrew Blazey and Chris James




